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From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 5:37 PM
To: 'insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg’
Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 5645E (LCR) & SHA 4353E ON 23/07/2018 ALONG
CAVENAGH ROAD
Attachments: SHA4353E VC (TS).mp4

LCRF PTE LTD
Policy Holder

Your Ref: SLP 5645E
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18013606/Gjb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 5645E (LCR) & SHA 4353E ON 23/07/2018 ALONG CAVENAGH ROAD

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SHA 4353E against your insurance policy.
Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that we cannot be absolved from liability.
We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,
Joy Irene | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@Ikkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.
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LETTER OF AUTHORISATION
(NAF / PAF)

YA B YES
ACCIDENT INVOLVING TOYOTA PRIUS SHA4353E , SLP4353F ON 23-Jul-18 21:25
ALONG CAVENAGH RD TWDS ORCHARD
1/ We TAN YEOW NGEE (Hirer) NRIC No.: S1550226F
and/or SEET ENG KWEE (Relief) NRIC No.: S0227536H

Taxi Number SHA4353E
hereby authorise ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd(CDGE):

1. To submit my/our claims for damages, costs and expense, including loss of income, loss of rental,
medical fee and legal costs.

2. To have absolute discretion to agree to any settlement or compensation amount in respect of my/our claim
against third party (except personal injuries and medical claims).

3. To sign Discharge Voucher on my/our behalf.
4. To accept any payment (claim proceeds) in respect of the claim against third party and payment by cheque

shall be forward directly to CDGE in accordance with CDGE's instruction and made in favour of
"ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd".

Date 24-Jul-2018
Name of Hirer TAN YEOW NGEE
Hirer NRIC S1550226F Signature :
/7
Ve
Address 433 JURONG WEST STREET 42 #09-...
640433
Contact No. 96326268
Name of Relief SEET ENG KWEE
Relief NRIC S0227536H Signature : %
Address 449 JURONG WEST STREET 42 08-210
640449
Contact No. 91527012

http://cdgek2srv:82/Runtime/Runtime/Runtime/Runtime/View/CDG.VARS.V.Lettof...  24/07/2018



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (“the workshop”) hereby confirm that
we/l have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed
for §$924.00 (Global Sum) for /vehlcle no. SHA 4353E that was damaged pursuant to the accident
which occurﬁed on 23/07/2018 (date) along CAVENAGH ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s
SLP 5645E. This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 24/07/2018 (date) at “the workshop”.

We/l confirm that we/I are/am authorized by the owner COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE
LTD (“the third party claimant”) of vehicle no. SHA 4353E make the claim as set out in the above
paragraph and we/I have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l
deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/I further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to
SHA 4353E (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Date i (day) of 03 (month) 2019 (year)
/$h9' ’
Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)
CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508969
“The comtents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. Please forward your °"??§Td€?§lﬁ'é‘§?g“i_’m
Al personal injuries and damages rising therefrom are excluded COMFORTDELGRO E

from the ambit and application of this document"



COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

A member of COMFORIDELGRO
GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
A member of COMFORIDELGRO

Head Office:
205 Braddell Road
Singapore 579701

Kindly note that no receipt shall be issued unless requested.
CUSTOMER’S COPY

TAX INVOICE

ACCOUNT No.

INVOICE No.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid

205 Braddelt Road Singapore 579701

Mainline + 65 6383 6280 Facsimile + 65 6280 9755

Workshops

58 Loyang Drive Singapore 508269 24 Senoko Loop Singapore 758156
383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 5756717 7 Sungei Kadut Way Singapore 91
45 Pandan Road Singapore 609286 501 Yishun Industrial Park A
320 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408649

¥ RS

AMOUNT BANK/CHQ No.




COMFOR1DELGRO ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

205 Braddeil Road Singapore 579701

e
EN CII N E E R IN CI Mainline + 65 6383 6280 Facsimile + 65 6280 9755
Workshops

. 59 Loyang Drive Singapore 508969 24 Senoko Loop Singap
383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575717 7 Sungei Kadut Wa
A member of COMFORTDEI.GRQ 45 Pandan Roa gapore 609286 501 Yishun Industriz

320 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408649

GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE COMPANY REG. NO.: 199506048W

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
A member of COMFORIDELGRO. ACCOUNT No.

INVOICE No. AMOUNT BANK/CHQ No.

Head Office:
205 Braddell Road
Singapore 579701

Kindly note that no receipt shall be issued unless requested.
CUSTOMER’S COPY




Our Ref: CT18070695
Lomiort
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Date: 30 July 2018

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sir/fMadam

ACCIDENT ON 23/07/2018 @ 21:25hrs
ALONG CAVENAGH RD TWDS ORCHARD
INVOLVING SLP5645E

We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Comfort
Transportation Pte Ltd is the registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration
number SHA4353E (the "Taxi"). The Taxi was hired to TAN YEOW NGEE IC NO
$1550226F a registered hirer-operator of Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd at the time
of occurrence of the aforementioned accident at a rental rate $125.40 per day
(inclusive of GST).

Please be advised that the Taxi was insured with India International Insurance Pte
Ltd on a third party basis at the material time of the accident.

We wish to confirm that the aforesaid hirer-operator had obtained our permission to
undertake repairs for damage on the Taxi arising from the said accident with a motor
workshop of his choice.

Please liaise with the said hirer-operator or his authorized workshop directly for

settlement of claims with third party's insurance company in respect of the said
accident.

Yours faithfully
Christine Tay

Assistant Manager, Fleet Safety

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575717 Mainline +65 6555 1188 Facsimile +65 6453 3183



J
e ik AR R M D P
— G b0 wég@?@ww 1-..,(-1_ 07 U\vx:&dﬁ.ﬁx g/ \ 1 \*N
Shbo|[Shye T s/ 2|0 €8¢/ V| e
075 3ti | anc 98/ 88/ ¥S 3 s
S/ Stsel  Sog |7\8] 54| sl NaGs
. ogs0| 0€E1 | (9 SB[ D73 I = sifL]e<
HIAIHA 40 FNYN 31vd o noss wa.m_,ﬂ.m‘w ONIAY3H IDVITIN - mm>_wﬁ L5_<2 A1va

(aWIL) a31vH3dO SBNOH




Insurance Particulars Enquiry By Agents Detail https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/insPartDetai By AA?FUNCTION ...

Enquire Vehicle Insurer

Vehicle No. Incident Date/Time  Search Status Insurance Company Code Insurance Company Name
SLP5645E 23 Jul 2018/21:25:00  Successful AQ4 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Previous OK

1ofl 24/07/2018, 10:58 AM



